Alvaro Rodriguez Marques

Senior Graphic Designer & Creative



I am an experienced graphic designer with a broad portfolio including exhibition, editorial, events, signage, UX/UI, and brand design. I am fluent in my native Spanish as well as English. I am originally from Madrid, Spain, have extensive work history in London and New York, and I now reside in Chicago, IL.

Please find examples of my work at alvarodoesgraphics.com

PROFESSIONAL EXPERIENCE		EDUCATION	
2019-2024	 Grimshaw Architects, New York, NY Senior Graphic Designer, North America Project Manager for Graphics Team in North America (encompassing New York and Los Angeles studios) Ensured brand consistency in all communications, architectural projects, events and digital experiences Worked with senior leadership and Communications Team at a global level to create initiatives and events while expanding and maintaining the company website 	2005-2007	Associate Degree in Graphic Design and Editorial Production I.E.S. Europa, Madrid, Spain
		2003-2005	Associate Degree in Information Technology and Systems Administration I.E.S. Valle Inclan, Madrid, Spain
		TRAINING	
2012 – 2019	 Grimshaw Architects, London, UK Senior Graphic Designer Worked closely with teams across the practice to produce print and digital projects including detailed bidding documents, internal and external communications media and exhibitions Developed new Grimshaw branding including design guidelines for documents, templates and the current www.grimshaw.global website 	2023	UI Design Bootcamp Noble Desktop, New York, NY
		2011	Portrait, Architecture & Fashion Photography International Center of Photography, New York, NY
		2010	Professional Photography Course EFTI School, Madrid, Spain
2010-2012	See The Change, Madrid, Spain Graphic Designer & Art Director - Served as primary designer for a variety of client accounts (wind-energy, insurance, oil and gas) designing communications materials, digital experiences and annual reports	SKILLS	
		Ps Adobe Photoshop	
		Ai Adobe Illustrator	
2009-2010	La Vida Es Bella, Madrid, Spain Junior Graphic Designer - Worked collaboratively in a design team to create print and digital materials, personalized experiences and promotions for social media, print media and television	Id Adobe InDesign	
		Figma	
		Xd Adobe XD	
		Pr Adobe Prem	nier Pro
2007-2009	 Human Computer Development, Madrid, Spain Junior Graphic Designer Worked collaboratively in design team to create digital assets, website and promotional materials 	Ae Adobe After	Effects
		Microsoft Office	
		Apple iWork	